
RUSSELL & VOLKENING, Inc.

551 FIFTH AVENUE 
NEW YORK, N. Y. 10017Diarmuid Russell 

Henry Volkening

MURRAY HILL 2-5340

Oct. IU,I968

Dear Mr. Porter:

I’ve told IflGLlentz about the forign rights—and for practicaL purposes I 

doubt it is going to matter much for I think this foreign program for the start is 

going to be slow and not mean much in the way of money. I also reminded Wilentz about 

the calendar money--he says he is going out to San Francisco in a couple of days and 

that he has a note to talk to the financial man about this. As to the billing end it 
seems that the entire lot of jackets has beai ppinted—but he says|i^cnow^that Brower 

has been working on this for the- slip cases in whufeh the two volumes will be sold — 

so we will have some sort of partial atonement here.

Macrae says that the text for Grand Canyon is holding up things and making it 

difficult for than to know how large the work will be or what price,but hopes this 

will be solved by the end of the month. He tells me he has whitten you about sending 

on the extra pictures. The Dept, of Antiquities did not answer his letter so he is 

writing again,lucky you asked about this since I am sure he would have forgotten.

I’ll look forward to seeing you in 3 weeks or so and I hope the elections will 

not have upset you

yours

Mit h ft-* b+flQ


